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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Me Limy

ST
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 5:43 PM
To: ‘Jocelyn Ng'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: MV - SFX295T; DOA: 08/01/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of SFX 295T is $70K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng [mailto:jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 9:24 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: MV - SFX295T; DOA: 08/01/2019

Dear all,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S i G % Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Build
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of QEREAARY INSURANCE GROUP

i%smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 9:24 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: MV - SFX295T; DOA: 08/01/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf
Dear all,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn ng@sg.msig-asia.com

. L {IVIS Insurer Claims
M S IG o AL NN, Team of the Year
™ ASIA-PA 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BT INSURANCE GROUP



1/11/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

‘, No obligations and it's FREE!

. May 2016, OMY $42543 White With Beige Interic , g |
Post an Advertisement May 2016, OMV'$42543 White With Belge Interlor b | ake View view DUF Cars | =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W Credit Pte Ltd N |
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed |y
> Specialist in Japanese cars N |
» Easy loan approval N
‘ S ; all be N
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > terms are negotia =3
(Browse by Category v | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[ 100 results/page ¥ |
35 vehicles |BMW 316i . N
Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 316i Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
BMW 3 Series 316i $73,800 $11,180 /yr 13-Jun-2014 1,598 cc 85,000 km Luxury Available
Low Interest Rate, Balloon Scheme, Flexible Financing Options Available! Full Agent Servicing Till Date! Road Tax Until Jun 2019! Beautiful Black
Exterior On Beige Interior! Well Taken Care By Previou...
Posted: 09-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 3161 at N.A 26-Sep-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury SOLD
Low Mileage. Low Depreciation, High Paper Value, Genuine Mileage, Full Agent Service, Still Warranty By Agent Till 9/2019, Driving Experience
Control, Eco,Pro Comfort Or Sport Mode., Welcome Test Drive...
Posted: 08-)Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 316i $78,800 $11,810 /yr 08-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 77,000 km Luxury Available
Attractive Financing Rate, Free Titan x And 5 Years/200,000km Warranty And Free Servicing By Agent PML! 1 Owner Unit With Nice Vehicle
Registration Number! Flexible In House Financing Package And Trad...
Supreme Cars Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 3161, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 316i $75,800 $11,150 fyr 30-Sep-2014 1,598 cc 55,339 km Luxury Available
Graded B by -_srﬁ
1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage And Agent Service History For Peace Of
Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Finan...
Cosmo Automaobiles
Posted: 08-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
Sat Motors (Workshop) - Spray Painting
SAT MOTORS offers one-stop motoring solutions such as spray painting, general servicing and maintenance, repair services, air-con servicing, etc.
More info about this shop
BMW 3 Series 316i $74,800 $10,970 /yr 26-Sep-2014 1,598 cc 55,000 km Luxury Available

Almost Brand New Condition. Fully Maintained By Agent PML. Comes With Free 3 Servicing Package.100% Accident Free.Comes With Warranty And 1
Year Free Servicing. Car In Perfect Condition. Sms/Whatsapp/...

Performance Carz Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 3161, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i $74,888 $11,170 Jyr 28-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 27,800 km Luxury Available
Reliable And Powerful 1.6L 3 Series Maintained By Agent! Low Mileage Well Maintained Unit. Sheltered Parked And Rarely Driven, PML Servicing
Package Till 2019! Welcome PML/STA Inspection. High Loans A... ™ PREMuM 4D |

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 brmw 316/, BMW 316i, bmw 316, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i $85,800 $12,360 fyr 29-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 46,000 km Luxury

1l Silver BMW 3161 For Sale! PML Unit! Flawless Paintwork And Interior Condition. Genuine Low Mileage, No Repair Needed, Drive Away With A
)f Mind, Welcome STA Evaluation To Guarantee It'...

Compare

o Pte Ltd
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=316i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2014&MOD=BMW 1/4



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model;
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019

HJ.?IO /q,y
9814{:14({1\,

bep

My #

Singapore NRIC
0164C

SFX295T

No

10 Jan 2019

B.MW.

1161 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR HID DSC
Orange

2014
A387J833N13B16A
WBA1A12040P580278
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$25,061.00

310ct 2014

310ct 2014

0

$17,086.00

Yes
300ct 2024
$12,814.00

30 0ct 2024

E - Open Category
10

$72,201.00
$41,788.00
$54,602.00

OK

c= 8L
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No. :
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category :
Quota Premium:
COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission::

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

SFX295T

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

B.MW.

1161 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR HID DSC
WBA1A12040P580278
Petrol
A387J833N13B16A
1598 cc

100.0 kW (134 bhp)
1840 kg

1310 kg

2014

310ct 2014

E - Open Category
$72,201.00

30 Oct 2024

30 Oct 2019

30 Oct 2024

30 Oct 2019

10 Jan 2019

134.00 (g/km)
$10,000.00

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00

25.00



